DANIELA BARBÓN



ABOUT ME

Results-oriented Interior Architect with over 6 years of experience managing multiple residential, commercial, FF&E specification and procurement projects.

To date, I have created over 150 captivating and personalized interior projects. I'm Flexible and expert at detail orientation, self-motivated and able to solve problems. independently.

Spanish

English



PERSONAL REFERENCES

Fátima Cerna (503) 7450-5841

Débora Rodríguez (503) 7860-7987



+ 503 78524460



fifthdimension_sv



Daniela Barbon



Portfolio

EDUCATION

2018 Commercial and Gastronomic Interior Design Degree

Dr. José Matías Delgado University

2013 - 2018 Bachelor with honors in Interior Architecture Dr. José Matías Delgado University

1999 - 2012 Elementary, Middle and High School: American Christian School

EXPERIENCE

2023 FIFTH DIMENSION STUDIO (Salvadoran company)

Founder and Creative Director

Creating drafts and sketches, providing advice and planning to clients throughout the Design, Supervision and Construction process.

COCISA - MAPASA (Guatemalan company) 2023

Planning and Design Manager

Reviewing Construction Plans and Budget, actively managing records and documentation, constantly participating in weekly team meetings with CEO's.

2022 - 2023 PVT El Salvador (Mexican company)

> Purchase and Subcontracts Manager Sourcing, purchasing and managing suppliers in order to ensure the smooth operation of the remodeling of the national stadium "Jorge Mágico Gonzáles" and "Jose Adolfo Pineda" National Gym, for the XXIV Central American and Caribbean Games San Salvador 2023.

2021 - 2022 **HAVENLY (United States company)**

International e-Designer

Designing residential projects located in the U.S. (remotely) developing floor plan layouts and 3D renderings, for online purchase consultancy of local vendor partners in the U.S.

2018 - 2022 Arquideas - Concorda (Italian company)

Lead Interior Designer

Leading over 60 compelling commercial interior design projects in a fast-paced environment. Transforming client ideas into attractive and functional design solutions, thus receiving 100% positive feedback.

Managed orders placement, payment processing, and oversaw delivery and installations.

Lumion

Microsoft Office

SKILLS

Communication, Innovation, Adobe Creative Suite, Documentation, Architecture Design, Detail Oriented, Interior Design, Furniture, Graphic Design, Computer Aided Design, AutoCad, Project Management, Sketchup, Modeling&Drafting, and Supervision.

SOFTWARES

SketchUp



Dimension 5